


Attendance

Last Name First Name Constituency or Position

Vacant Vacant President

Manoharan Mathooshan Vice-President Operations

Abdelhameed Yumna Vice-President Equity

Higashihara Thai Vice-President External

David Amrith Vice-President Academic & University Affairs

Fernandes Alyssia Vice-President Campus Life

Femi-Johnson Tomiwa Kibati Director of Critical Development Studies

Khalid Durah Fatima Director of Sociology

Jung Yihoi Director of Computer & Mathematical Sciences

Aggarwal Nandini Director of Management

MacLeod

Sarder

Gehani

Africa

Vacant

Segarajasinghe

Crawford

Vacant

Eshaba

Sindhu

Vacant

Vacant

Erum

Simpson

Damasceno

Miah

Samantha Rachel

Prottay Azmin Aboni

Mafaz

Desteenie

Vacant

Adrian

Connor John

Vacant

Syeda

Hunain

Vacant

Vacant

Muzna

Shennel

Fonseca

Afshana

Director of French & Linguistics

Director of Historical & Cultural Studies

Director of Health Studies

Director of Human Geography

Director of Philosophy

Director of Political Science

Director of Biological Science

Director of English

Director of Psychology

Director of Physical & Environmental Sciences

International Student Director

Director of Anthropology

Director of Arts, Culture and Media

First Year Representative

First Year Representative

Part-Time Director

1



Agenda

1. Call to order:

2. Equity Statement

3. Announcements

4. Approval of the Agenda

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Be it resolved that the February 27th 2023 Board Meeting agenda be approved as presented.

5. Approval of Minutes

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Be it resolved that the February 27th 2023 minutes package including the following documents be

approved as presented:

a) Executive Committee Meeting (ECM)

i. February 2nd 2023 (pg. 10)

ii. February 10th 2023 (pg. 12)

iii. February 17th 2023 (pg. 15)

b) Board of Directors Meeting

i. January 31st 2023 (pg. 37)

c) DSA Funding Committee Meeting

i. February 10th 2023 (pg. 16)

6. Audited Financial Statements

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Whereas the Scarborough Campus Students’ Union is required to conduct an annual audit for its

financial standings that is to be presented and approved by the Board of Directors and

Memebrship;

Be it resolved that the 2021-2022 Audited Financial Statements be approved as presented;

Be it further resolved that the 2021-2022 Audited Financial Statements be recommended for

adoption at the Winter General Meeting.

6. Executive Updates (pg. 4)

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Be it resolved that the Executive Updates be accepted as presented.

2



7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Be it resolved that the February 27th, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting be adjourned.

3



Executive Updates

Mathooshan Manoharan VP Operations

1265 Bistro

Throughout the span of this month VP Operations took part in ensuring operations for the bistro ran smoothly

alongside JAB Management. This included having SRI meetings to check in and relay feedback, as well as plan future

developments in the space. Feedback from the survey is continually being considered and implemented as well.

Food Centre

We had our weekly grocery pickups, and have newly implemented a second grocery pickup weekly. There will now

be 2 weekly grocery pickups taking place on Mondays and Fridays.

Sponsorships

Had several meetings with organizations regarding sponsorships with URS, Income tax clinic, Black history month and

Multicultural week as well as general events.

Income Tax Clinic/Event Collaboration

The hiring of the income tax clinic coordinator was completed, as well as onboarding of volunteers. Logistics for the

tax clinic including room bookings and sponsorships took place throughout this month.

In addition to this, VP Operations also took part in supporting other initiatives and events that the other executive

members will be mentioning including the cooking workshop, VDay action outreach, BHM Study hall and more!

Amrith David - Vice President Academics and University Affairs

Undergraduate Research Symposium (URS)

Your VP AUA and VP External have been working on the planning for SCSU’s annual Undergraduate

Research Symposium. We have secured a very special keynote speaker for this event. We are currently

reviewing and receiving research submissions from students. The events dates are March 30 - April 1st. For

more information please reach out to Amrith at academics@scsu.ca

Second Attempt for Credit Policy

After months of advocacy and lobbying the UTSC Administration, the Second Attempt for Credit Policy will

be passed at the upcoming Academic Affairs Committee Meeting. Your VP AUA will be speaking in favour

of this policy at the March 22nd Academic Affairs Committee. For more information please reach out to

Amrith at academics@scsu.ca

Ramadan Accommodations

4

mailto:academics@scsu.ca
mailto:academics@scsu.ca


Your VP AUA has been conducting conversations with the Registrar's Office and has been lobbying since

the start of term for accommodations for Ramadan. Your VP AUA has received information from the

Registrar's Office that all exams will be held in the morning/afternoon times avoiding holding any exams

during the time to break fast. This is another major victory for students as students are now able to practice

their faith at the appropriate time instead of having to deal with academic responsibilities. For more

information please reach out to Amrith at academics@scsu.ca

LSAP Program at UTSC

Your VP AUA and the Assistant Dean Student Success have been working on a Law School Prep Program

for UTSC students. After many conversations with the faculty of law, we have decided to offer this program

free of charge to all students that are eligible to enrol. The launch of the program is scheduled for

May/June. For more information please reach out to Amrith at academics@scsu.ca

Academic Support Centre (ASC)

The ASC has been working to ensure that students' academic needs are met with accountability hours and

with help in academic advice. The ASC coordinator Janeve is currently working on Subject-Specific Study

Strategies alongside the Centre for Teaching and Learning. These sessions will start on February 27th and

continue until the end of March. The ASC is also working tirelessly on the mentorship program and the

laptop rental program alongside the library. The ASC will also be providing free printing services for

students in the coming weeks. For more information please reach out to atAmrith David

academics@scsu.ca.

Put Equity in Academics Petition

A petition with over 500 signatures was signed on this petition. The petition is demanding the university to

extend the CR/NCR deadline, to pass the Second Attempt for Credit Policy at the University Affairs Board,

to include a Ramadan Accommodation policy, to bring back hybrid options for learning and finally to take

away exam deferral fees. The petition demands have been brought up to the Dean of Academics and the

Registrar's Office. The fight will never stop and students united will never be defeated.  For more

information please reach out to at academics@scsu.ca.Amrith David

Alyssia Fernandes- VP Campus Life

Feb 7 2023

On Feb 7, VP Campus Life, the Events and Membership Engagement Coordinator, and other execs met with

Norm to discuss space bookings, risk forms, and the rest of the year plans for bookings and events. In this

meeting, it was decided that folks would meet weekly to discuss floor plans and the logistics for bookings

and next steps. For any questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia at campuslife@scsu.ca

Feb 9 2023

On Feb 9 2023, VP Campus Life met with the risk committee members to discuss events for black history

month and to review the rest of the committee’s events. For any questions or concerns, please contact

Alyssia at campuslife@scsu.ca

Feb 14 2023

5

mailto:amrith.david@mail.utoronto.ca
mailto:amrith.david@mail.utoronto.ca
mailto:academics@scsu.ca
mailto:academics@scsu.ca
mailto:academics@scsu.ca
mailto:academics@scsu.ca


On Feb 14 2023, VP Campus Life tabled with volunteers for the Letters to Administration and campaign

initiatives on Valentines Day. Campus Life also handed out Valentine's Day letters to students.  For any

questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia at campuslife@scsu.ca

Feb 16 2023

On Feb 16 2023, VP Campus Life attended a room booking meeting with Norm and Laveeza from OSEW

to discuss BHM planning and introduce the multicultural week conference. A follow-up meeting will be held

to discuss the floor plan and the logistics of the event. For any questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia

at campuslife@scsu.ca

Feb 16 2023

On Feb 16 2023, VP Campus Life and the Events and Membership Engagement Coordinator held a

multicultural week meeting to discuss and solidify the plans and intentions for multicultural week planning.

This meeting was successful as the dates and events for multicultural week were planned out and solidified.

More information about this can be discussed with Alyssia at a later time! For any questions or concerns,

please contact Alyssia at campuslife@scsu.ca

Feb 21 2023

On Feb 21 2023, VP Campus Life and other execs attended a focus group to discuss convocation plans

and what students would like to change/integrate into the future of convocation planning. VP Academics

and University Affairs, Amrith, set this meeting up and invited multiple students and execs to attend and

provide their valuable input. For any questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia at campuslife@scsu.ca

Feb 22 2023

On Feb 22 2023, VP Campus Life and VP Academics attended a new food tasting at the 1265 Bistro to

try some amazing additions to the menu. Some of these new foods can be found at the Bistro today,

replacing the less popular items. Be sure to try them as they are delicious!!  For any questions or concerns,

please contact Alyssia at campuslife@scsu.ca

Feb 23 2023

On Feb 23 2023, VP Campus Life and other execs attended the Black Study Hall where they set up and

took down the event material and snacks.  For any questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia at

campuslife@scsu.ca

On Feb 23 2023, VP Campus Life and VP Operations attended the BIOSA Professor versus Students

Basketball event to support our DSA and attend on behalf of SCSU. For any questions or concerns, please

contact Alyssia at campuslife@scsu.ca

Yumna Abdelhameed - VP Equity

Black History Month:

Black History Month has started and so far it has been very successful! This year our focus was to highlight

Black Excellence within our communities and talk about important issues that are still relevant today. This

month was focused on planning and executing all of the events. This included multiple meetings with

6



stakeholders and It was also to foster relationships with community members for future collaborations and

support.For more information, please contact Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Events included:

Blacktivation Day:

On Feb 1st, free food from local Black food vendors was distributed including Scotty Bons and Sahan

Restaurant. There was a live Steel Pan Drummer on site as well as a photobooth where students could take

their pictures! There was also a barber on site who provided students with free haircuts and trims. For more

information, please contact Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

BHM Open Mic Night:

On Feb 2nd, in collaboration with the RSC, an open mic night was held downstairs at the bistro. This was an

opportunity for students to showcase their talents on stage. Performances ranged from poetry, spoken

word, and music performances. Free food from the bistro was also provided. For more information, please

contact Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Black Mental Health Workshop:

On Feb 7th, in partnership with Black Mental Health Canada, a very informative and engaging Black

Mental Health Workshop was hosted at the hub. This event provided students with insight on how to

navigate mental health within their Black Identities and cultures. Students were able to ask questions and

have open conversations about Mental Health. Snacks were provided at this event. For more information,

please contact Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Let’s Vogue:

On Feb 13th, with Lavelle, SCSU hosted a voguing workshop where the important history behind ballroom

dancing was discussed and students were able to learn some cool new dance moves. Snacks were also

provided. For more information, please contact Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Jollof-Off Cooking Workshop:

On Feb 17th, in partnership with the Food Centre, a cooking workshop was held in the culinaria research

center. This workshop included a group of students who were divided into two different groups. One group

cooked Ghana’s Jollof while the other cooked Nigeria’s Jollof. Ghana’s Jollof also doubled as a vegetarian

option for the students participating. This was a very successful event, and even though Nigeria won at the

end, students overall felt like winners as they could bond on such a culturally significant thing. For more

information, please contact Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Scarnival:

On Feb 17th, in partnership with RadioFwd, a pub night was hosted downstairs at the bistro. Sounds

included dancehall, afrobeats and hip hop music styles. Students were also included in a raffle to win a

brand new Telfar Bag. This was a very successful event as students enjoyed themselves while partying

together. For more information, please contact Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Black Study Hall:

On Feb 23d, in partnership with the AA&CC, a Black Study Hall was held at the hub. Black students were

able to come together to a safe space, study and eat whilst listening to a presentation by Sarah Klassen on

study tips. For more information, please contact Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Let’s End with a ScarBANG:

On March 3rd, coming up, we have our final event for this year’s Black History Month! It will be an

amazing fun-filled, educational event that will feature influencers from all over Canada, a comedy show

from Toronto’s own, and music performances by local and main performers! This will be an event you don’t

want to miss. It is also open to all. For more information, please contact Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

7

mailto:equity@scsu.ca
mailto:equity@scsu.ca


Montreal Reading Week Trip:

From Feb 22-25, VP Equity along with VP External joined students on the Montreal Reading Week Trip!

Students engaged in lots of activities including tours around the city, visiting Old Port, as well as club events

to end the night. UTMSU and students from the UTM campus also joined and students were able to make

friends while enjoying their time. For more information, please contact Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

AA&CC Advisory Committee:

On Feb 15th, VP Equity and VP Academics joined the AA&CC advisory committee for an end of year

dinner whilst discussing future plans for the AA&CC and celebrating past successes. For more information,

please contact Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

UTSC Curriculum Review Working Circle:

On Feb 10th, VP Equity and VP Academics joined the working circle members in putting into action key

things that were discussed during previous meetings. As well, updates were shared regarding events and

workshops that are coming up! For more information, please contact Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Vice President External Thai Dillon Higashihara

February 2023

BLACKtivation Day:

The executive team supported Vice President Equity in the activation of Black History Month BHM. This was

a successful event having a barber, food and a photo booth. This event garnered mass acclaim and

showcased black students at UTSC. The primary attraction in the event was the creative balloon art display

made by black students. For more information contact external@scsu.ca.

TTC riders press conference:

Vice President External took part in TTCriders press conference held at Scarborough Town Center in order

to raise awareness of the budgetary issues of the TTC and City hall. This was a very successful event that

raised awareness of student issues proved by the Vice President External. The fight for transit rights does

not end. For more information contact external@scsu.ca.

Meeting with Andrew CAO; Joint Letter to Metrolinx:

Vice President External and full time staff members met with Andrew Arafoozman CAO of Scarborough

campus in order to discuss U-PASS and discuss strategy of stakeholder engagement with Metrolinx. This

was a productive meeting and took the initial steps in order to establish a pilot project with Metrolinx on

UTSC. If U-Pass comes to our campus it will leave acute poverty on our campus. For more information

contact external@scsu.ca.

URS Planning

Vice President Academics and University Affairs and I are in the process of planning URS. We have put

time and effort into solidifying judges and community panels of judges. For more information contact

external@scsu.ca.

[UTSC AAC] UTSC Academic Affairs Committee Meeting

8



The Vice President Academics and University Affairs and I attended the UTSC Academic Affairs

Committee meeting in order to represent students and to receive progress on the credit non credit policy

and the course retake policy. There is slow progress on the credit no credit policy; however, there is

progress on the course retake policy. This will be impactful for the academic standing of students and will

help the issues of GPA depreciation happening on this campus. For more information contact

external@scsu.ca.

UTSC Campus Affairs Committee Meeting

The Vice President Academics and University Affairs and I attended the UTSC Campus Affairs Committee

Meeting to examine the budget proceedings of SCSU and OSWE price increase of our incidental fees. This

will benefit the overall student experience and operational budget of the Union and University. For more

information contact external@scsu.ca.

CFS-O Food Insecurity Taskforce

The Vice President External attended the CFS-O Food Insecurity Taskforce that seeks to detect local food

insecurities, hosted by the Canadian Federation of Students Ontario. This taskforce was successful in

garnering local issues to fully map food insecurities found across Ontario in order to fully address the

unique and broad issues. For more information contact external@scsu.ca.

Rainbow Tie Subcommittee Meeting

The Vice President External attended the first meeting with EDIO of the University of Toronto

Scarborough and SCOUT. This meeting was extremely informative and intistal plans were drafted for

the first in person rainbow tie event in years. For more information contact external@scsu.ca.

9



Executive Committee Meeting

Scarborough Campus Students’ Union | Local 99, Canadian Federation of Students

February 2nd, 2023 |

Attendance: David, Abdelhameed, Higashihara, Fernandes, Manoharan, Brayiannis

1. Call to order: 1:28pm

2. Approval of the Agenda

Motion Moved: David Seconded: Higashihara

Be it resolved that the agenda for the February 3rd, 2023 Executive Committee meeting be approved as

presented.

Motion Carries

3. Equity Statement

4. Emergency Grant Recipients

Motion                                 Moved: Abdelhameed Seconded: Higashihara

Be it resolved that applicant #84 receive $500  in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #85 receive $350 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #86 receive $200 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #87 not eligible for SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #88 receive $100 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #89 was a repeat application

Be it resolved that applicant #90 not eligible for SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #91 not eligible for SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #92 not eligible for SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that the Emergency Grant recipient for the February 3, 2023 Executive Committee meeting

be approved as presented.

Motion Carries

5. Adjournment

Motion                                    Moved: David Seconded: Abdelhameed

10



Be it resolved that the February 2nd, 2023 ECM meeting be adjourned.

Motion Carries

The meeting ended at 2:00pm

11



Executive Committee Meeting

Scarborough Campus Students’ Union | Local 99, Canadian Federation of Students

February 10th, 2023 |

Attendance: David, Higashihara, Fernandes, Manoharan, Brayiannis Absent: Abdelhameed

1. Call to order: 11:34AM

2. Approval of the Agenda

Motion Moved: David Seconded: Higashihara

Be it resolved that the agenda for the February 10th, 2023 Executive Committee meeting be approved as

presented.

3. Equity Statement

4. Executive Updates

Fernandes

● Collaborating with Higashihara for Multicultural Week

○ Reached out to OSEW for Funding Support

○ Theme: Scarborough to the World

● Difficulty with responsiveness scheduling Clubs Funding Meeting to review applications

Manoharan

● Tax Clinic

○ Need to do room booking for Computer Lab in BV (confirm availability)

○ Tax Clinic Coordinator will schedule volunteers based on availability

■ Send call-out email to Management Profs

■ Training over Reading Week

● URS Sponsorship

○ Will be sending out emails to sponsors

Higashihara

● Working on Sustainability Policy

○ Could connect with Sustainability

● URS

○ Working on outreach strategy for submission applications

■ Posters

■ Tabling

● Rainbow Tie Gala - date TBD

○ Planning committee

● OVPS wants to meet regarding SVP

12



David

● URS

○ Sending email through listserv

○ Sourcing keynotes and community panelists and judges

● Attended Campus Affairs Committee for student fee increases

● Academic Accommodations

○ Ramadan Accommodations

● Law School Prep Program w Faculty of Law

○ Collab with AACC

○ Aiming to launch in May

5. Executive Director Updates

● RISE - TBD

○ Thai

○ Amrith

○ Alyssia

○ Yumna

○ Mathooshan

● Montreal - Thai & _____

● Valentine’s to Admin

○ 10-12pm

■ Yumna

○ 12-2pm

■ Mathooshan

■ Amrith (1-2PM)

○ 2pm-4pm

■ Alyssia

● SCSU Accountability Forum

○ Principal’s Office

■ International student supports

■ Reduce Black student drop-out rate at UTSC

○ OSEW

■ Student Life

● Streamlining Clubs Processes

● Simplify process for CCR

● Work Study positions for SCSU

■ Health & Wellness & Recreation

● Massage Therapy

● More Counselors & Nurses

● TPASC 2 Updates

● Menstrual Product Restocking

○ Men’s Washroom Too

■ AccessAbility

13



● Hybrid Learning Options with Closed Captions

● UMAP

● Removal of AccessAbility need to re-registration and associated fees

■ Residence

● Co-op housing

● Graduate student housing

■ International Students Office

● OHIP for international students

● ASL

■ Alumni Relations

● Lower Panam Fees for Alumni

● Networking Opportunities within specific departments

● SCSU Seat at Graduation

○ CAO

■ UPass

■ Transit

■ Multi-faith Prayer Rooms

■ Parking

○ Academics

■ Credit/No Credit

■ Ramadan Accommodations

■ Exam Fee Deferrals & Viewing Exam Marks

■ Hybrid Option

○ EDIO

■ Ramadan Accommodations

■ Multi-Faith Rooms

■ Gender & Indigenous Education be requirement for all

■ Reduce Black student drop-out rate at UTSC

○ OVPS

■ SVP

■ UMLAP

■ CR/NCR - need Tri-Campus Unity

● H&W Pods

6. Adjournment

Motion                                    Moved: David Seconded: Manoharan

Be it resolved that the February 10th, 2023 ECM meeting be adjourned.

Motion Carries

Meeting ended at 12:52PM.

14



Executive Committee Meeting

Scarborough Campus Students’ Union | Local 99, Canadian Federation of Students

February 17th, 2023 |

Attendance: David, Abdelhameed, Higashihara, Fernandes, Manoharan, Brayiannis

1. Call to order: 1:14pm

2. Donation Recommendation

Moved: Abdelhameed Seconded: Higashihara

Whereas Zakariya Shaikh was a 2nd year Management student at UTSC who passed away due to a

tragic car accident; and

Whereas wells are being built in his name in Mali;

Be it resolved that SCSU donate $200 to the Launch Good initiative: Building Water Wells for Zakariya.

Carries.

Moved: Abdelhameed Seconded: Higashihara

Whereas SCSU is in solidarity with the people in Northern Syria and Southern Turkey;

Be it resolved that SCSU donate $500 to the AHBAB.org initiative.

Carries.

3. Adjournment

Moved: Abdelhameed Seconded: David

Be it resolved that the February 17, 2023 ECM be adjourned.

15



86.41 DSA Funding Committee Meeting

Scarborough Campus Students’ Union | Local 99, Canadian Federation of Students

February 10, 2023 | Via Zoom

1. Call to Order:

Present: David, Zhang, Abdelhameed,  Erum

2. Approval of Agenda

Moved: David                                     Seconded: Zhang

3. Motion: Be it resolved that the DSA Funding Round 2 Agenda be approved as presented.

Moved: David                                     Seconded: Zhang

4. Motion: Review of  DSA Funding Package

Moved: David                                                  Seconded: Zhang

Motion: Be it resolved that SELF UTSC will be reimbursed $13.65 in DSA funding for the following

event:

1. Fantasy Writing Workshop

Motion Carries

Moved: David                                             Seconded: Erum

Motion: Be it resolved that PNDA will be reimbursed for $31.66 in DSA funding

for the following events:

1)  Fundraiser for Sick Kids - $31.66

Motion Carries

Moved: David                                            Seconded: Zhang

16



Motion: Be it resolved that BIOSA will be reimbursed for $336.15 in DSA

funding for the following event

1) MMPA Exam Destressors / Gingerbread Madness

Motion Carries

Moved: David                                          Seconded: Erum

5. Motion: Review of  Battle of  DSA’s Funding Reimbursement

Moved: David                                                  Seconded: Abdelhameed

Motion: Be it resolved that IDSSA be reimbursed for $546.27 in DSA funding for the

following event

1) BATTLE OF THE DSAs

Motion Carries

Moved: David                                   Seconded: Abdelhameed

Motion: Be it resolved that GCSA be reimbursed for $508.18 in DSA funding for the

following event

2) BATTLE OF THE DSAs

Motion Carries

Moved: David                                  Seconded: Abdelhameed

Motion: Be it resolved that ACMSA be reimbursed for $103.01 in DSA funding for the

following event

3) BATTLE OF THE DSAs

Motion Carries

Moved: David                                              Seconded: Zhang

Motion: Be it resolved that EPSA be reimbursed for $684.99 in DSA funding for the

following event

4) BATTLE OF THE DSAs

Motion Carries

Moved: David                                  Seconded: Erum

17



Motion: Be it resolved that PNDA be reimbursed for $999.04 in DSA funding

for the following event

5) BATTLE OF THE DSAs

Motion Carries

Moved: David                                  Seconded: Abdelhameed

Motion: Be it resolved that BIOSA be reimbursed for $731.75 in DSA funding for the

following event

6) BATTLE OF THE DSAs

Motion Carries

Moved: David                                          Seconded: Zhang

Motion: Be it resolved that MESA be reimbursed for $600.92 in DSA funding for the

following event

7) BATTLE OF THE DSAs

Motion Carries

Moved: David                                  Seconded: Abdelhameed

6. Funding Update: Review of  Bounce and Mingle Package

Please note that $2000 was approved by the Executive Committee for collaborative use with

IDSSA and PSSA.

Motion: Be it resolved that $2000 in DSA funding be approved to cover the expenses for this

collaborative DSA event.

Motion Carries

Moved: David Seconded: Erum

18



7. Funding Update: Review of  PNDA x BIOSA Open Mic Night

Please note that $799.50 was approved by the Executive Committee for collaborative use with

PNDA and BIOSA for their OPEN MIC NIGHT

Motion: Be it resolved that $799.50 in DSA funding be approved to cover the expenses for the

cost of the space rental/food for the 1265 Bistro for this collaborative DSA event.

Motion Carries

Moved: David Seconded: Abdelhameed

8. Adjournment

Moved: David                                          Seconded: Erum

Motion Carries

Meeting adjourned at 5:45pm.

19



��������	�
�������



���������������
�
������
�������

����	 ��������




���������������
�
������
�������

����	 ��������

���������

����������	�
���	��������	 �����

�	�	����	����������������	�� �

�	�	����	��������	��������� ��!������"�	�
���	� #

�	�	����	������ ���$� %

"	���	������������	�	����	� &����#



Amarjit (A.J.) Manhas, CPA, CA
Jeffrey R. Dessau, CPA, CA
Pei (Peter) Zhang, CPA, CA

H. Gordon Lee, CPA, CA
Munsoor A. Khan, CPA, CA
Michael Hummel, CPA, CA

Stephen Chesney, FCPA, FCA
Benjamin J. Detsky, CPA, CA
Lauren Cole, CPA, CA

Acting as individuals and corporations

20 Holly Street, Suite 400, Toronto, Ontario  M4S 3E8        &        45 Vogell Road, Suite 510, Richmond Hill, Ontario  L4B 3P6

Celebrating over 65 years of excellence
Tel: (416) 485-6000    Fax: (416) 485-1105        Tel: (905) 764-0404     Fax: (905) 764-0320www.yalepgc.ca    

an association of
legally independent
accounting firms

member

�������������������
��������

'�	 ��(������)����	��*

���� � !"#���$%!&�
'!()*'&���*+ *

������
+��  �,�� ����	��� 	 �� ���������� �	�	����	�� �� 
���� � !"#� ��$%!&� 
'!()*'&�� �*+ *-� $ �� � �������� 	 �
�	�	����	����������������	�������	�
������.-��.��-�����	 � �	�	����	��������	��������� ��!��������	�����	�-����
��� � ��$�� ��� 	 �� /���� 	 ��� �����-� ���� �	��� 	� 	 �� ���������� �	�	����	�-� ��������!� �� ������/� �� ��!�������	
�����	��!��������0

�����������-�	 ���������/��!������������	�	����	��������	������/-����������	������������	�-�	 ���������������	����

���� � !"#���$%!&�
'!()*'&���*+ *�����	�
������.-��.��-������	����������������������������	����� ���$����
	 ��/����	 ����������������������$�	 ���������������	��!��	������������	��������	��!���1�	���0

(��������������
+�������	����������	� �������������$�	 ����������!�������/������	�������	��!��	�������0����� �������2���	���
������ 	 ��� �	�������� ���� ���	 ��� ������2��� ��� 	 �� �����	
��� ���	������������ �	
� ���� ������ 	�� ���� ���������
��������������	������������	0�+����������������	���
���� � !"#���$%!&�
'!()*'&���*+ *� ������������
$�	 � 	 �� �	 ����� ��3�������	�� 	 �	� ���� ����,��	� 	� ��� ����	� �� 	 �� ���������� �	�	����	�� ���������-� ����$��  �,�
�������������	 ����	 ������������2���	�����������������$�	 �	 ������3�������	�0��+��2����,��	 �	�	 ������	��,������
$�� �,��2	������������������	�������������	��	���,������2����������������0�

�������2���	������4���!����	�����' ���� ��!���$�	 �5,�����������	 ��������������	�	����	�
4���!����	�����������2������	 ���������	������������������	�	�����	 �������������	�	����	���������������$�	 
��������� �����	��!� �	�������� ��� �	��������	� �!���1�	���-� ���� ��� ��� � ��	������ ��	��� ��� ����!����	
��	�������������������/�	����2���	 ���������	����������������	�	����	��	 �	����������������	����������	�	����	-
$ �	 �������	�������������0�

�����������!�	 ��������������	�	����	�-�����!����	�����������2��������������!�
���� � !"#���$%!&�
'!()*'&�
�*+ *,&��2���	/�	���	����������!��!�������-���������!-�����������2��-���		��������	���	�!��!����������������!
	 �� !��!� ������� 2����� �� �����	��!� ������� ����!����	� ��	 ��� ��	����� 	� ��3����	�� 
���� � !"#� ��$%!&

'!()*'&���*+ *���	�����������	���-��� �����������	�����	����	�,��2�	�	����0

' ��� � ��!��� $�	 � !,�������� ���� �������2��� ��� ,��� �����!� 
���� � !"#� ��$%!&� 
'!()*'&�� �*+ *,&
��������������	��!�������0�


���	�����������2���	�������	 ��
���	���	 �������������	�	����	��
����26��	�,�������	�2	����������2��������������2�	�$ �	 ���	 �������������	�	����	�������$ ���������������
��	����������	�	����	-� $ �	 ��� ���� 	� ������ �� ����-� ���� 	� ������ ��� ����	���� ����	� 	 �	� ��������� ��� �����0
������2������������������ �! ���,��������������-�2�	� ����	���!�����	���	 �	��������	������	���������������
$�	 � ��������� !�������/� �����	��� ����	��!� �	�������� $���� ��$�/�� ��	��	� �� ��	������ ����	�	����	� $ ��� �	� �7��	�0
4���	�	����	�� ���������� ���� ��������������������� ������������	������ ��-� ����,������/��� ��� 	 ���!!��!�	�-� 	 �/
�����������2�/�2���7���	���	� ����������	 ��������������������������	�8�����	 ��2�������	 ��������������
�	�	����	�0� �
�����	����������	� �������������$�	 ����������!�������/������	�������	��!��	�������-�$���7������
�����������6��!���	���������	����������������8��	������	 ��! �	�	 ������	0�+�����*�

��!���



9�����	��/������������	 �����8������	����������	�	����	���	 ��������������	�	����	�-�$ �	 �������	�������������-
����!�����������������	����������� �������,�� 	� 	 ��� ���8�-�����2	��������	��,������� 	 �	� ������������	����
��������	�� 	���,������2����� �����������0�' �� ���8����	���	��	��!�����	����������	�	����	� �����	��!� ���
������ ���  �! ��� 	 ��� ��� ��� �����	��!� ��������-� ��� ��������/� ��,�,�� �������-� ��!��/-� ��	��	����� �������-
�����������	�	���-���	 ��,�����������	��������	��0

9� �2	���� ��� ������	�����!� �� ��	������ ��	��� ����,��	� 	� 	 �� ����	� ��� ����� 	� ����!�� ����	� ���������� 	 �	� ���
��������	�� ��� 	 �� �������	�����-� 2�	� �	� ��� 	 �� ������� �� �7�������!� ��� ������ �� 	 �� �����	�,������ �

���� � !"#���$%!&�
'!()*'&���*+ *,&���	��������	��0

9 :,����	�� 	 ����������	�������������	��!������������������ 	 �� ������2��������������	��!���	���	������
����	�������������������2/�����!����	0�

9 ����������	 ����������	������������!����	;��������	 ��!��!��������2������������	��!�����-�2������
	 ������	��,�������2	�����-�$ �	 �������	�����������	���	/��7��	�� ����	��� 	��,��	��������	���� 	 �	���/����	
��!�������	� ��2	� �� 
���� � !"#� ��$%!&� 
'!()*'&�� �*+ *,&� �2���	/� 	� ��	����� ��� �� !��!� ������0� ��� $�
��������	 �	�����	�����������	���	/��7��	�-�$��������3������	����$���		��	�������������	��������	�	�	 ������	��
����������� ��� 	 �� ���������� �	�	����	�� �-� ��� ��� � ����������� ���� �����3��	�-� 	� ����/� ��� �����0� ���
���������� ���� 2����� �� 	 �� ����	� �,������� 2	������ ��� 	� 	 �� ��	�� �� ��� ����	���� ����	0� <$�,��-� ��	���
�,��	�� �� ����	���� ��/� ������ 
���� � !"#� ��$%!&� 
'!()*'&�� �*+ *� 	� ������ 	� ��	����� ��� �� !��!
������0�

9 :,����	��	 ��,������������	�	��-��	���	����������	��	���	 �������������	�	����	�-���������!�	 ������������-����
$ �	 ���	 ��������������	�	����	����������	�	 ��������/��!�	������	���������,��	��������������	 �	��� ��,�������
������	�	��0

+�� ��������	�� $�	 � 	 ��� � ��!���$�	 � !,�������� ��!�����!-� ���!� 	 �����		���-� 	 �� �������� ����� ���
	����!� �� 	 �� ����	� ���� ��!�������	� ����	� ������!�-� ��������!� ��/� ��!�������	� ������������� ��� ��	������ ��	��� 	 �	� $�
����	��/������!��������	0�

� ��	����������������
����	��	�
=����������2����
����	��	�

'��	-���	���
>�����/��?-��.��

��!���




���������������
�
������
�������
����������-��
��.�����������

�
�������������������	���
�����

�
��������	 ��������

�.�� �.��
��
�
�����


�������
��� � @ �-?A&-#%� @ �-�B.-#��

����	�������,�2��-���	������$�������@"���C�.�����@�A#-.%?D ��?-��A �BA-#.&
5,������	�����		�����������,�2�� �B-&&� B-&#�
���������7������ �#-&.� ��-A??
��,��	�/ B-??B ?-?B�
������	���	��������������,�2�� �.-... �.-...

#-�&A-?#� �-&.?-�#�
���/�������
��� ����	���	������ ���	 ��������	��������C�	���D #-B%�-A.B �-B�#-..A
��� ����	���	�����������������,����C�	��#D ���-?B% ��#-��#
��,��	���	����������,������	����E����	�����	����0�C�	��%D �%�-%?# ��#-��A
=���������,�2���C�	��&D A�-��% %�-%..
�����	/������3������	�C�	��AD &�-��. �%-�B?

����	��

��
 @ ?-B�B-%?% @ A-?%?-&BB

	���������	���������

�������

����	����/�2�� @ �??-.�& @ BB-&�A
)�����������	��������	� &-?#& &-?#&

#.%-?&� ?%-%B�
���/�������
5,������	�������/�2���C�	��BD #.-... #.-...
)�������� ���	 ��������	�������������C�	���D #-B%�-A.B �-B�#-..A
)���������	����	���,����C�	��#D� ���-?B% ��#-��#

����	�	����	����
 %-%��-&%% #-�B�-?.#

�����������
�
�����


����	������

��
 #-�.%-?#. �-AA%-AB#

����	�	����	����
����������

��
 @ ?-B�B-%?% @ A-?%?-&BB

�����-����������	��������������

�)����	� �)����	�

�����������/��!��	�� ��!���




���������������
�
������
�������
����������-��
��.�����������

�
��������������������
�����������
���������

��


��������.��������������	 ��������

�.�� �.��

��-����

<���	 ��������	����������������!��1��� @ #-B��-B#? @ #-%�%-AA�
E����	���	���!��������	����	����� B.#-��& B�A-%&.
���	���	����������������������!��1�� #�#-%A� #�B-�A�
<���	 ��������	���������������	��	������� �A�-B�� �%?-A�.
���	�������������!�C�	���.D ��B-##A �%.-&��

��������-��,��	�-�������������,��	����! �?#-.%# �#.-%A#
E���'�����2��! �����	��!���2���/�C�	��?D ��A-%.. ��A-%..
��,��	���	������ #.-A?� �.-AAB
5���	������������ �� B.. �-%..
5,������	������	�����C�	���B������.D � �.-...

&-?��-?%% &-&��-�A%

�����
�

<���	 ��������	�����������2�������	�� @ #-B��-#.� @ #-%�%-�#?
+�!�������2�����	��C�	���.D %A%-�%� �.B-#.�
5������������������	��	�,�� #?%-.�% ���-��#
���	���	����������������������2������ #�#-%A� #�B-�A�
�����	��!���2���/������	����E����	�����	����0�C�	��?D ��A-%.. ��A-%..
��������������� ##-B?? �&-?&.
����������������	������ #�-%AA �#-�#�
'��8�	����� ���� �?-B.B �?-A�A
(��8�� ��!�� %-?B# ?-AB%
E	���	��� #-#B% �-A�%
(�����2	��C���,��/D C#�-#��D C#%-A&�D

��	�1�	�� &-?&A �-BA#

&-%�&-?%A %-AA�-�.&


���	�
��������������
 �?&-??B B%.-?&?

5����������E����	�����	����0 ���-�%B ��.-�#�


���	�
���������.��� %�.-�%& ?B�-���

������!���	�����	� �-AA%-AB# �-A?#-%A�

�	�
���������

��
 @ #-�.%-?#. @ �-AA%-AB#

�����������/��!��	�� ��!��#




���������������
�
������
�������
����������-��
��.�����������

�
�������������
���	�0


��������.��������������	 ��������

�.�� �.��
��
���	�0
�����1�
�����23

���������

�����������	 ��/��� @ %�.-�%& @ ?B�-���

�	�������������
5,������	������	�����C�	��BD � C�.-...D

��	�1�	�� &-?&A �-BA#
5����������E����	�����	����0 C���-�%AD C��.-�#�D

#.�-?&& B��-B#�
�	��������	
�������������

����	�������,�2�� C%�-B��D C�.-BB.D
5,������	�����		�����������,�2�� C�.-.�.D C�%-%??D
���������7������ C�-B.�D CB&D
��,��	�/ ?B� �-%.A

����	����/�2������������������2���	��� ��.-�A? C%B-�.�D

&%�-&B# A��-%B#

��-�
����
=��������,�2�� C�B-&�%D ��-&&A
���� �����������	/������3������	 C��-B.BD C�&-&?BD

C%�-##�D C%-.��D

���������

�,������	����E����	�����	����0 C#-�..D C#-...D
� ��!��������	���	������ C�-.�B-�A�D #�-A��
� ��!�������������� ���	 ��������	������������������	����	���,��� �-.�B-�A� C#�-A��D
5,������	����������,���C�	��BD � &.-...

C#-�..D %&-...

����������������
� %?&-.#� AB�-%%�

��� ��	�2�!�����!���	 ��/��� �-�B.-#�� �-%?A-B%?

��
����������������.��� @ �-?A&-#%� @ �-�B.-#��

�����������/��!��	�� ��!��%




���������������
�
������
�������
����������-��
��.�����������

����
�������������	�
�������


����	 ��������

45 �����
���������������6�����

����2��! � ������� �	����	��� E���� C���ED� ��� �� �	��������	� �!���1�	��� ����	��!
��!�����������,����!����,�����������,���/� ��� 	 �� �����	���������!�����	���	����	���	� 	 �
E��,����	/���'��	�����2��! ����� ����7���	� ���� ������ 	�7������� 	 �� ������'�7�
�	0
' ��������/�26��	�,����������*�����,��!�	 ��3����	/��������������-����,��������������	��-����
	����������	��	 ������2�����	����	�������������������������	����	0�����������������	�������
�������	������2/�������7���	�,�������		������26��	��	������,����2/��	 ��(������)����	��0

���E� ��������	������������2���	/����	 ���	����	����	���2������!��	���&%�4���	��/�'������������
�	����	����	���4���!����	�
!������	�$�	 �	 ��E��,����	/���	�����	2����%-��..#0

�5 
������������������������	����


' ��������������	�	����	��$��������������������������$�	 ���������������	��!��	����������
�	��������	��!���1�	����������������	 �����$��!���!�������	������	��!��������*

��,��������!��	��

' �� �����	��� ���� ����	� �� ������������ �������	��� ����� � ��!��� 	� �	����	�� �����	���� ��
��!���	��� 2/� 	 �� ��	���� 4����	�/� �� 
�,������ :����	��� ���� �8����� )�,������	� 	 ��! � �	�
��	���������	��!�������)��	��2�	���4�����������������/�
�������/���������/�5���������0
�������	�	�	 ���-���� ��!��	�����	����	��������������	�2�������������������$�	 �����!�
	������	�����	�2��� ���2�	$����	 ��E��,����	/����� �	���	����	�!,������	0����E�����	��
$�	 � 	 �� E��,����	/� �� '��	� ����2��! � ��3������ �� ����������� �� 	 �� �	����	� 2�/� ��
��!�������	�� ��!���	���	 ����	����	���������0�

����������	�������	 ���	����	����������������������-��������	�	���������������	 ���	����	
2�/-� ���� �����	��� ��� ����!� 	 �� ��������� ��	 �� �� �����	��!� ��� �7	������/� ���	���	��
��	��2�	���0����	���	���������������	����/�� $����������2���	/�����������	���	 �������0�+ ���	 �
�������������2������ ��� 	 ���� ��	������������-� 	 �� ���2���	/� ��� ����������������3��������	� ��
	 ������!��1��������,����������7�����0�
��� ����-�$�	 �	 ���7���	����� 	$�������2���2��$-
���������	���2/�	 ��E��,����	/���'��	�����2��! ���������������/�����		���	����E0

' ���	����	����	���=�,/������	��������	����	��������	���	 �����E���������	����!��1�����
��,����0� ' ��� ��,/� ��� $�	  ���� ���� ��	������ 2/� 	 �� E��,����	/� �� '��	� ����2��! � ���
�������� 	� 	 ��2������!��� ��������!0�' ��E��,����	/���'��	�����2��! � ��� ��3������ 	���	���
��!��� 	�	��� 	� 	 �� 2������!-� ���� ��	��2�	���� 	$����� 	 �� ��	� �� 	 �� 2������!-� �� ��	�����
���,�	��������� 	� 	 �� ��2���� �� 	 ��2������!-�2����� 	 �������	/��� 	 ��E��,����	/��������
	 ������� 	���	��� ��� ��	 ��� �������� ��������	������� �7������-� �� �7������� ����� ��	��2�	��
	$�����	 ��2������!0

��������/-� 	 ��E'������	��F�������	��������7�=�,/������	���������	��� 	 �����E������ ��
����$�	  ����������	������2/�	 ��E��,����	/���'��	�����2��! ����	 �������������0

��!��&




���������������
�
������
�������
����������-��
��.�����������

����
�������������	�
�������


����	 ��������

�5 
������������������������	����
 1� *'+*!)(2

��,��������!��	���C��	�����D

������ ���� ���	��� ��,������ ���� ���!��1��� $ ��� 	 �� ����	��� !��� ���� ���� �� 	 �� ���,����
��������0�
�/������������,�������������	��������	����/�� $�����������������	��������	�������
���2���	��������	 ���	�8�����	�������$ ���	 ��!����������,�����������,����0

' ��  ���	 � ���� ���	��� ����� C<F)D� �������	��	��� ���� � ��!��� ��� @&0�A� ���� �����	��� ��� ��� 
�������	� ������)��	��� �,���!�-� ���� @&0�A� ���� �����	��� ��� ��� � �������	� ������
������	
������������	���)��!��,���!�0�' ��		����������	��	�������������	�������<F)�����������	��
�������	����	���������������2	 �����������������/�������@�%0#B0

=�����!���,�������������!��1��������	���! 	������2�����,���	 ��	������	 �������0

��	����	��������������������/�2����0

��,��	�/

��,��	�/� ��������/� �����	�� ���,��� ��������� 	��8�	�� ���� '��	� '�����	���������� C''�D
�����0��	�������������	�	 ���$�������	�������	������1�2���,�������������	��������	��	�C����D�2����0

�����	/������3������	

' �������	/������3������	��������������	���	��������	�1���,���	 ������	���	������������,��0
����	����3������	�������	�1���,�����,��/����������	���! 	������2����0�:3������	����������	���
�������	�1���,���	���/����������	���! 	������2����0�

��,��	���	������2������/

���E����	 ��������	�����!�� ��� ����������E����	�����	����0�CG����7���)��D�$ �� ���������
����	��!���1�	��0�

���E� ����	��� 	� �����	� ��� �	�� ��,��	���	� ��� �	�� ��2������/� ����!� 	 �� �3��	/� ��	 �0� ' �
��,��	���	�������	����/����!��1����	���	�������2��3���	�/���6��	���	�	�8�������	���	 ��� ���
����	�����������	���2/�	 ����2������/0�
	�	 ����������� �����	��!������-����E���	�������
$ �	 ���	 ��������������	����	 �	������,��	���	���/�2����������0�+ ���	 ����������������	����
���������	-� ���� ���E� ��	�������� 	 �	� �� ��!�������	� ��,����� � ��!��  ��� �������� �����!� 	 �
������ ��� 	 �� �7���	��� 	����!� �� ����	� �� ��	���� ��� � ��$�-� �� $��	���$�� ��� ���!��1��� ��
�����0� ��� 	 �� ������	��� �� ���������	�  �,�� ���������� �� �� ��!��� �7��	-� 	 �� ���,����/
���!��1��� ���������	� ���� ��/� 2�� ��,������ 	� 	 �� �7	��	� �� 	 �� ����,����	0� ' �� ��6��	��
����/��!� ����	� �� 	 �� ��,��	���	���/� �	� 2�� !���	��� 	 ��� 	 �� ����	� 	 �	�$����  �,�� 2���
����	��� �	� 	 �� ��	�� �� 	 �� ��,������  ��� 	 �� ���������	� �	� 2���� ���!��1��� ���,����/0� ' �
����	���	 ����,������������!��1�����������0�

��	��2�	������,����

���E���8����7	����,��������,���	���������	����	�,�	���0����E������	�������	 ������	��2�	��
����	������	�	 ����������	/������	�������!�	 ������������8�	�,����0

��!��A




���������������
�
������
�������
����������-��
��.�����������

����
�������������	�
�������


����	 ��������

�5 
������������������������	����
 1� *'+*!)(2
�������������	�����	�

���E� ���	����/� ��������� �	�� ���������� ����	�� ���� ���2���	���� �	� ����� ,����-� �7���	� ��� ���	���� ���
������ ���!	 � 	������	���0� ���E� ��2��3���	�/� ��������� ���� �	�� ���������� ����	�� ���� ���������
���2���	�����	����	�1�����	�����!�	 ���	���! 	��������	 �0���������������	������������	����	�1��
��	� ���� ��� -� �����	�� �����,�2��-� !,������	� ����		������ �����,�2��� ���� ���� �����,�2��0
���������� ���2���	���� ��������� �	� ���	�1��� ��	� ���� �����	�� ��/�2��� ���� !,������	� ���
��/�2��0

E�������	���	��

' ���������	�����	 ����������������	�	����	�����������	/�$�	 ���������������	��!��	�������
��� �	��������	� �!���1�	���� ��3������ ����!����	� 	� ��8�� ��	���	��� ���� ������	���� 	 �	
�����	� 	 �� ����	��� ����	� �� ����	�� ���� ���2���	���-� 	 �� ���������� �� ��	��!��	� ����	�� ���
��	��!��	����2���	�����	�	 ����	����	 ��������������	�	����	������	 ������	�������	������,�����
���� �7������� �����!� 	 �� ������	� �����0� ' ���� ��	���	��� ���� ��,��$��� ����������/� ���
��6��	���	�� ��������� 	� 	 �� ��,������ ���� �7������� ��� ��������	�� ��� 	 �� /���� 	 �/� 2����
8�$�0�' ��������/���	���	����������	 ����	�����	����,���2�������	 �����-���,��	���	����
	 �� �������	� ��2������/� ���� ���������	� �� 	 �� ��2������/0� 
�	���� �����	����/� ������� ���� 	 ���
��	���	��0

���������	

+ ��� 	 ���� ���� ������	���� �� ����2��� ���������	-� ���E� ��	�������� ��� 	 ����  ��� 2���� �
��!�������	���,������ ��!��	�	 ���7���	���	����!�������	������	������� ���$���7���	������
	 ����������������	0�' ������	�����/����������	����������	��������2/��������!�	 ������/��!
����	���	 ����������������	�$�	 �	 �� �! ��	���	 ��������	�*

C�D� ' �� ������	� ,����� �� 	 �� ��� � ��$�� �7���	��� 	� 2�� !�����	��� 2/�  ����!� 	 �� ����	-
������	�������!���������	����8�	���	������	����	���������	��	�	 �	�����	H�

C��D�' ������	� 	 �	������2�� �����1���2/�������!� 	 ������	��	� 	 ����	���� 	 ��2�������� ��	H
���-�

C���D ' ������	��7���	���	�2�������1���2/��7�������!��	����! 	��	���/�����	����� ����	�������
����/���	���	 ������	-���	���������	����������/�	��7�������	 �����! 	�0�

��,������� ���� �����		��-� 2�	� 	 �� ��6��	��� ����/��!� ����	� �� 	 �� ���������� ����	� � ���� 2�� �
!���	��� 	 ��� 	 �� ����	� 	 �	� $����  �,�� 2���� ����	��� �	� 	 �� ��	�� �� 	 �� ��,������  ��� 	 �
���������	��	�2�������!��1��0

5,������	������	����

5,������	� �����	����� �����,��� 2/� ���E� ��� �������� ��� 	 �� �	�	����	� �� ����	���� ��� �
�����	�����	 ���7������	�$ �� ��	������������/�����	���$ ��������,��0�5,������	������	�������
	 ����������!�,�2����������������������	 ��������$ ���	 ������	����������������!�,�����
 �,��2������	0

��!��B




���������������
�
������
�������
����������-��
��.�����������

����
�������������	�
�������


����	 ��������

�5 ������������������	������������	��	������


� ��!������	 �����������!���� ���	 ��������	�������������������$�*

�.�� �.��
 
	���!����������"������#���
(�!�����!�2��������	�	 ���	��	���	 ���������/��� @ �-B�#-..A @ �-A?B-B�%
"�	��	����	�������,��� #-B%�-B#& #-%&�-.�.
��/���	�-��������������7������ C�-B��-�#%D C#-%�A-B�BD

:����!�2��������	�	 ��������	 ���������/��� #-B%�-A.B �-B�#-..A

�����������2��3���	�/����� �-.A%-%%� A%&-&.%

(��������	�	 �����������������/�����	�
�!��	��� @ �-AAA-�%& @ �-.&A-#.�

75 ���������
�������	�-��


� ��!������	 �������������	��2�	����2������������������$�*
�.�� �.��

$������%��	��
������
(�!�����!�2������ @ �&% @ �-�&A
"�	��	����	�������,��� �-&?� �-B��
��/���	���������	��2�	��� C�-&#�D C#-&�#D
:����!�2������ @ #�& @ �&%

&������������
���	��	����������
(�!�����!�2������ @ ��-��& @ A�-?.&
"�	��	����	�������,��� ��B-�.% �##-%??
��/���	���������	��2�	��� C��#-&�AD C�?#-�&?D
:����!�2������ @ �&-B�# @ ��-��&

"�%�&�
��������%
(�!�����!�2������ @ &?-.%� @ A?-��#
"�	��	����	�������,��� �#-�.% �#-A�B
��/���	���������	��2�	��� C%-B..D C�%-...D
:����!�2������ @ AA-#%A @ &?-.%�

"	���	���'�������
(����
(�!�����!�2������ @ �-#.� @ #-#BB
"�	��	����	�������,��� �#-�.% �#-A�B
��/���	���������	��2�	��� C�#-..AD C�A-B�%D
:����!�2������ @ �-%?? @ �-#.�

��!��?




���������������
�
������
�������
����������-��
��.�����������

����
�������������	�
�������


����	 ��������

75 ���������
�������	�-��
�1� *'+*!)(2
�.�� �.��

)
�������	�
(�!�����!�2������ @ � @ �
"�	��	����	�������,��� A-... �
��/���	���������	��2�	��� CA-...D �
:����!�2������ @ � @ �

�	���
�&����
���#
	�
��
(�!�����!�2������ @ �A-.?� @ �%-&�B
"�	��	����	�������,��� �-#�. �-#A#
:����!�2������ @ �B-%�� @ �A-.?�

!������*�������(�����"�(��	�����&	���
���
(�!�����!�2������ @ �#-&?� @ �-�##
"�	��	����	�������,��� A-�.� ��-�%?
��/���	���������	��2�	��� CA-..�D CB-?��D
:����!�2������ @ �#-A?. @ �#-&?�

����������	
�'���
��%
(�!�����!�2������ @ B-#%� @ #-��&
"�	��	����	�������,��� ��-�#B �?-�B�
��/���	���������	��2�	��� C��-�#�D C�%-�&%D
:����!�2������ @ B-&%A @ B-#%�

���������������#
	�
��
(�!�����!�2������ @ B.-.&� @ A?-%�B
"�	��	����	�������,��� B-%�� B-B#�
��/���	���������	��2�	��� C�#-��.D CB-�..D
:����!�2������ @ &#-#&# @ B.-.&�

+�	��,�-�(�
	����������	�
�������	
�
(�!�����!�2������ @ A.� @ �-�##
"�	��	����	�������,��� A-�.� A-�&?
��/���	���������	��2�	��� CA-..�D CB-?��D
:����!�2������ @ B.. @ A.�

.��������
�������������%�#
	/����
(�!�����!�2������ @ �-B.� @ B-?A%
"�	��	����	�������,����������	����	������� �B-#�. �?-#A&
��/���	���������	��2�	��� C�B-.�#D C�%-&%.D
:����!�2������ @ �-�?A @ �-B.�

��!���.




���������������
�
������
�������
����������-��
��.�����������

����
�������������	�
�������


����	 ��������

75 ���������
�������	�-��
�1� *'+*!)(2
�.�� �.��

.	������&���
����E'��
(�!�����!�2������ @ #-�.� @ ��-#&�
"�	��	����	�������,��� #�-&�# ##-��#
��/���	���������	��2�	��� C#�-.��D C%�-#A%D
:����!�2������ @ #-A?# @ #-�.�

.+�&0���������������#
	�
��
(�!�����!�2������ @ �-�&� @ &-?%&
"�	��	����	�������,��� ��-&#. �#-#�&
��/���	���������	��2�	��� C��-��&D C�?-���D
:����!�2������ @ �-#A% @ �-�&�

�����
%
(�!�����!�2������ @ ��#-��# @ �?�-��B
"�	��	����	�������,��� #.A-�&A #�#-##?
��/���	���������2�������	�� C#.A-&?&D C%.�-�&�D

:����!�2������ @ ���-?B% @ ��#-��#

85� ��-�
������������	�������
�
����
�����������5

���E������	������,��	���	�������E����	�����	����0�CG����7���)��D����������@�..�����..�����
� �����	!�	 ���$�	 ���,������	�������	������	���0

���E����	�����	����0�$��� ��	������/������������	����	��0����	 ���.���/�����	�$�������	�2�������	
	 ������	��!���2���/������,�����������	����2���!��������������	 ��/��������	���I�)��?0

������!�/-�	 ��,�������	 ����,��	���	� ���2�������������	�������	�����!����	�����	���	���
	 ����	�����	�	 �	�$����2�����,�����$�	 ���	���/����0

�.�� �.��


�,������	����E����	�����	����0�� �B�-%.A �AA-�.A
���������	����$���� C�.�-%.AD C�.�-%.AD

�������	�����	�������C���D �A�-%?# #.-#�A

"�	���,��	���	�������E����	�����	����0� @ �%�-%?# @ ��#-��A

��!����




���������������
�
������
�������
����������-��
��.�����������

����
�������������	�
�������


����	 ��������

85� ��-�
���������	�������
�
����
�����������5�1� *'+*!)(2

�.�� �.��

�����������	����	��

����	��

��
 @ �?%-.�� @ �AA-?%.

'�'
=�=�
(�=�'�:� #��-%B% #�?-&B�

'�'
=��<
�:<�=):����):����' C�B-%A#D C�&�-A��D

����	�	����	����
�����
������	����
�������� @ �?%-.�� @ �AA-?%.

�������	��	��
���	���

���)��
=:��
")��:"'
=� @ ��-A#& @ �A-%��

���'�����
=:� �-&?& &-AA�

5����������' ��-.%. �.-A%.

:J�:"�:� �%-B.� #B-.%�

��:�
'�"5�=��� C#-A%�D C�A-�.�D

�'<:���':4� ��A-?.? �&A-%##

����������1	�

2���������.��� @ ���-�%B @ ��.-�#�

&������	��

�
�<��=�+�����4�CE�:)��"D*

��:�
'��"� @ �.?-B�� @ ��?-B�#

�"I:�'�"5 C??-##AD �

��"
"��"5 #-�.. ##-...

����������������
� �#-%A& �A�-B�#

��� ��	�2�!�����!���	 ��/��� ��A-?�? %#-.?%

��
����������������.��� @ �#�-#?% @ ��A-?�?

��!����




���������������
�
������
�������
����������-��
��.�����������

����
�������������	�
�������


����	 ��������

95 	���
������-��	�

���)����2����-��.��-�	 �����E���	��2�	���@B�A-..��	$�����	 ���	����	����	����������������
���,�	���0�' �������������������,�	������������	 ��)��	��	�/������-�$ �� � �����	�������	���
�!������	�$�	 ����E���>��/���-� �.�A� 	� ����2�����@�..-...�,��� 	 �� �������� 	 ����7	��.
/����0�' ������	�2������/�2�������3������	 �/����	�����	����@B����	��	��!�
�!��	��-��.�A0�' �
2������� ��������!� �	� 
����� �.-� �.��� ��� @%�-%..� C�.��� �� @&�-%..D0� ����/���	� �� @�.-...� ��
�7���	��������������.��0

��	���	�� ���0� ��	����� ��	� ��� �!������	� 	� ����/� ���E� ��� �������� 2�������� $��!� ���� 	 �
��������
�!��	��-��.�?�	�>�����/���-��.������	 ������	���@�B-&�%0����,����/��������,�2��-
	 �� ��������!� 2������� ��� ��	� 	� 2�� ������� ��������!� ���	��2��� �-� �.��� ��� #B� �3���
���	�����	�0�

:5 �������.������;������

�������	�� "�	�(8�I����

��	 
��	�1�	�� �.�� �.��

����	��� @ �%-�?B @ �%-%�? @ �?-&%? @ �.-.&?
:3������	����������	��� &�-B#% ��-�A# #�-%A� �%-��.

@ ??-.#� @ �A-B�� @ &�-��. @ �%-�B?

<5� ��-�������	������.��	�

)����!�	 ��/���-� �����������	���I�)��?������������	�-����E������,���!,������	�����	�������
	 ����������@&.-...���	����	�������������:���!���/�(��������
����	�C�:(
D����0�' ������
��� ��/�2��� 	� 	 ��5,������	� �� ������� ���� ����/���	� ��� ����� 2�����)����2��� ��-� �.���$���
�����	����������!�,��������@�.-...0�
�/������������2��������	�)����2�����-��.���$������,��	
��	���	 ����/����	��������2�����!���	����	��	�%K����������0��	����	 ����	��	��������E�	�����/
	 ����������.��-����������� -�	 ����!�,�2�����	�����	 ������ ���2�������!��1��������������
	 ��/���0�

=5 ����������
��
��.


�� ����	��!� ��2���/� �� @��A-%..� C�.��� �� @��A-%..D� ��� �����,��� �������/� ���� 	 �� E��,����	/0
' ���� ������ ���� ����� 	� ����	� 	 �� ��	�� �� ����	��!����E����	�����	� ���0� C��7���)��D0� ' ��
��2���/�����	�������������	����	�����-��������������������	�/�	 ��! �	�	 �����	�����	0�

��!����




���������������
�
������
�������
����������-��
��.�����������

����
�������������	�
�������


����	 ��������

4�5 ��-��������

�
�����


�����	���	 ��5,������	��������������I�)��?������������	���������������!���1�	���-����E
�����,��� �����	����� ��� 	 �� ���� �� ��2������� ����	��� 	� ��/���� ��	�-� ���	� ��!�,������ ���
��!�,�2�������0�)����!�	 ��/���-����E������,���@�?&-B���C�.�����@�B?-&�?D-�������	 ��������
:���!���/�+�!����2���/���!���0�' ��������	�����$��������������	 ���	�	����	�������	���
��������	�����$�!�������2�����	���7�����0�

���E� ���� �����,��� �����,��� �����	����� ��� ���	� �� 	 �� ������� :���!���/� ���������� ���	

����	�������!���0�
���� ����	����� �����,��!� 	 ��!,������	������	����-����E� �������� 	 �
��	 �/����	� ���,�����2/��%K������� 	����	� ��� 	 �������� ����
����� 	����	��2����.�.0�' �
�����	��� 	� ���	� $��� @�-A?�� C�.��� �� @AB-?�&D0� ' ��� �����	�����$��� ��������� ��� 	 �� ���	��� ���
������!�����������	������	 ���	�	����	�������	���0

���E����������,���	 ���:(
����-���������������	��B0����E��7���	��	�����/�	 ���������� ��
��������	 ��������!�,��������@�.-...����	 ���.����	�	����	�������	���0�

445 ��������	���
������
�/���
>
�����������������


���E���!�����/��,����	�����������!���	 ���������������8����������$�	 ��	���������������	�����	�0
' �� ���8�� 	 �	� ������ ���� 	������	��!� ��� ���������� ���	�����	�� �������� �����	� ���8-� ��3����	/� ���8-
��	����	���	�����8-����8�	����8-���������!���������/����80�' �����$��!�����/������,��������������
�� 	 �� ���E��� ���8� �7������ ���� �����	��	���0� ' ���� ���� �� ��!�������	� � ��!��� ��� 	 �� ���8
�7�����������	 ������������0

�����	����8

�����	� ���8� ��� 	 �� ���8� 	 �	� ������	/� 	��� ���������� ����	�$���� �������� ���������� ���� ������E�2/
������!�	����� ��!������2��!�	��0����E���,����������	� ���	 ��������������������	���0�' �
��������������	�$�	 ������	����8��7��������������	�������,�2���������������������/���	 �������	���
	� �������� 	 ���� 2��!�	���� ����� �����	� ��� ���������� ������ ������E0�4���!����	���������-� ���
��	������2����-� 	 ����2�2��� ��������	 �������,�2����������	���������,�������� ������2����
�� 	 �� ��	���	��� �����1�2��� ,����� 2����� �� ����� �7��������0� ���E� ��� ���� �7����� 	� �
�����	��	��������8� ���	 �	������� �	����� ���� ����$�	 ����������� ���	�	�	��������	 ��2�������� ���
��������7�������������������������������	���C�)��D�����	�0�

=�3����	/����8

=�3����	/� ���8� ��������	�� 	 �� ���8� 	 �	� ���E� ����� �����	��� ��������	/� ��� ���	��!� 2��!�	���
������	��� $�	 � �	�� ���������� ���2���	���0� ���E� ��� �7����� 	� 	 ��� ���8� �����/� ��� ������	� 	� �	�
�����	����/�2�������	 �������	��$��!0����E����	�� �	�� ��3����	/� ��3�������	��2/���������!
���� ���	���!� ������	�� �� ��� � ��$�� ���� ����	���-� ��	�����	��!� ��,��	��!� ��	�,�	���-� ���
 ����!�����	��	 �	�����2��������/���,��	�����	���� 0


	� 	 ��/�������-����E�����	��7�����	���/���!�������	� ��	����	� ��	�����8-����8�	� ���8��� ����!�
�������/����80

��!���#





Attendance

Last Name First Name Constituency or Position

Vacant Vacant President

Manoharan Mathooshan Vice-President Operations

Abdelhameed Yumna Vice-President Equity

Higashihara Thai Vice-President External

David Amrith Vice-President Academic & University Affairs

Fernandes Alyssia Vice-President Campus Life

Femi-Johnson Tomiwa Kibati Director of Critical Development Studies

Khalid Durah Fatima Director of Sociology

Jung Yihoi Director of Computer & Mathematical Sciences

Aggarwal Nandini Director of Management

MacLeod

Sarder

Gehani

Desteenie

Vacant

Segarajasinghe

Crawford

Vacant

Syeda

Hunain

Vacant

Vacant

Erum

Shennel

Damasceno

Samantha Rachel

Prottay Azmin Aboni

Mafaz

Africa

Vacant

Adrian

Connor John

Vacant

Eshaba

Sindhu

Vacant

Vacant

Muzna

Simpson

Fonseca

Director of French & Linguistics

Director of Historical & Cultural Studies

Director of Health Studies

Director of Human Geography

Director of Philosophy

Director of Political Science

Director of Biological Science

Director of English

Director of Psychology

Director of Physical & Environmental Sciences

International Student Director

Director of Anthropology

Director of Arts, Culture and Media

First Year Representative

First Year Representative

1



Afshana Miah Part-Time Director

Agenda

1. Call to order:

2. Equity Statement

3. Announcements

4. Approval of the Agenda

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Be it resolved that the January 31st 2023 Board Meeting agenda be approved as presented.

5. Approval of Minutes

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Be it resolved that the Dec 5th 2022 minutes package including the following documents be approved as

presented:

a) Executive Committee Meeting (ECM)

i. December 2nd 2022 (pg. 14)

ii. December 13th 2022 (pg. 16)

iii. January 20th 2023 (pg. 17)

b) Board of Directors Meeting

i. Dec 5th 2022 (pg. 22)

c) Bursary Committee Meeting

i. December 12th 2022 (pg. 19)

6. Student Society Fee Adjustments

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Whereas the Scarborough Campus Students’ Union Society fees have been approved to be

increased every year by the cost-of-living increase known as Consumer Price Index (CPI);

Whereas the Statistics Canada have released this fiscal year’s CPI for Ontario and set it at 6%;

and

Whereas Statistics Canada has released this fiscal year’s CPI for Canada and set it at 6.3%;

Be it resolved that the following SCSU fees be approved beginning in the Fall 2023 session:

2



● Society fee (full-time) – current fee: $29.43 per session to increase by 6.0% to $31.20

for the 2022-2023 academic year

● Society fee (part-time) – current fee: $1.82 per session to increase by 6.0% to $1.93 for

the 2022-2023 academic year

● Student Centre (full-time) – current fee: $43.85 per session to increase by 6.0% to

$46.48 for the 2022-2023 academic year

● Student Centre (part-time) – current fee: $13.13 per session to increase by 6.0% to

$13.92 for the 2022-2023 academic year

● Canadian Federation of Students – current fee: $8.79 per session to increase by 6.0% to

$9.34;

● Continuation of the WUSC Program fee at $0.75 for full-time students and $0.25 for

part-time students into 2023-2024.

7. Director Appointments to Committees of the Union

a. Clubs Committee

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Whereas the Clubs Committee is a committee of the Scarborough Campus Students’ Union,

Be it resolved that Durah Khalid and____________be elected by and from the Board of Directors to serve

on the 2022-23 Clubs Committee.

b. Policy & By-Law Committee

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Whereas the Policy & By-Law Committee is a committee of the Scarborough Campus Students’ Union,

Be it resolved that Adrian Segarajasinghe and ______________be elected by and from the Board of

Directors to serve on the 2022-23 Policy & By-Law Committee.

c. Elections & Referenda Committee Motion

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Whereas the Elections & Referenda Committee is a committee of the Scarborough Campus Students’ Union,

Be it resolved that Mathooshan Manoharan and ________ be elected by and from the Board of Directors

to serve on the 2022-23 Elections & Referenda Committee.

d. Elections & Appeals Committee

3



Motion Moved: Seconded:

Whereas the Elections & Appeals Committee is a committee of the Scarborough Campus Students’ Union,

Be it resolved that _____ be elected by and from the Board of Directors to serve on the 2022-23 Elections

& Appeals Committee.

1. At-Large Student Appointments to Committees of the Union

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Whereas the Elections & Referenda Committee is a committee of the Scarborough Campus Students’ Union,

Be it resolved that ________ be elected as an At-Large student to serve on the 2022-23 Elections &

Referenda Committee.

6. Executive Updates (pg. 5)

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Be it resolved that the Executive Updates be accepted as presented.

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

Motion Moved: Seconded:

Be it resolved that the Jan 31st, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting be adjourned.

4



Executive Updates

VP Operations

November 2022

Scarborough Campus Students' Union
Income Statement

November-22

REVENUE Description of Accounts
Student Fees 0.00 Health and Dental Fees, SCSU Membership fees

Space Rental Income 30,674.22 Tenant Fees and Conference Room Rentals

Service Revenue 1,061.53 Discounted tickets, Lockers & Postering, H&D Sales

Event Sales 1,624.87 Orientation, Mosaic, Boat Cruise, etc.

TTC Metropass and Fare Sales 0.00 TTC Merchandise

Vending Commissions 0.00 Vending Machine commissions

Advertising Revenue 0.00 Advertising

Other Income 9,768.47 Investments, Grants, Sponsorship & CEWS Plan

TOTAL REVENUE $ 43,129.09

EXPENSE

Wages and Benefits Costs 71,831.39 Salaries, Part Time, Honorariums and Benefits
Supplies 394.18 Office, Computer, Supplies, and Photocopier
Ticket Purchases 106.40 Discounted Tickets
Services 2,774.84 Agenda Books, Postage, and Insurance
Metropasses 0.00 TTC Merchandise
Event Costs 470.89 Orientation, BHM Event and Other Event Costs
Elections 1,425.08 Election related costs
Meetings 1,276.15 AGM & General Meeting
Programming Costs 11,406.91 Campaigns, Food Centre, RSC and Appreciation
Funding 0.00 Donations, Bursary, Clubs and DSA Funding
Professional Development 324.86 Continuity, Transportation and Travel
Building Repairs and Maintenance 1,275.21 Repairs and Maintenance Costs for the Building
Professional Fees 20.00 Legal and Auditing Fees
Phones and Telecommunications 0.00 Phone Charges
Subsidiaries 0.00 Subsidy to Rex’s Den
Bank Charges 82.58 General Bank Charges, H&D E-Transfer Fees

TOTAL EXPENSE $91,388.49

NET INCOME (LOSS) (48,259.40)

5



December 2022

Scarborough Campus Students' Union
Income Statement

December-22

REVENUE Description of Accounts
Student Fees 0.00 Health and Dental Fees, SCSU Membership fees

Space Rental Income 14,674.39 Tenant Fees and Conference Room Rentals

Service Revenue 2,807.60 Discounted tickets, Lockers & Postering, H&D Sales

Event Sales 2,500.00 Orientation, Mosaic, Boat Cruise, etc.

TTC Metropass and Fare Sales 0.00 TTC Merchandise

Vending Commissions 0.00 Vending Machine commissions

Advertising Revenue 0.00 Advertising

Other Income 11,639.64 Investments, Grants, Sponsorship & CEWS Plan

TOTAL REVENUE $ 31,621.63

EXPENSE

Wages and Benefits Costs 52,045.65 Salaries, Part Time, Honorariums and Benefits
Supplies 859.95 Office, Computer, Supplies, and Photocopier
Ticket Purchases 3,984.03 Discounted Tickets
Services 6,611.42 Agenda Books, Postage, and Insurance
Metropasses 0.00 TTC Merchandise
Event Costs 3,605.49 Orientation, BHM Event and Other Event Costs
Elections 326.20 Election related costs
Meetings 246.31 AGM & General Meeting
Programming Costs 3,521.71 Campaigns, Food Centre, RSC and Appreciation
Funding 13,766.32 Donations, Bursary, Clubs and DSA Funding
Professional Development 523.24 Continuity, Transportation and Travel
Building Repairs and Maintenance 16,775.00 Repairs and Maintenance Costs for the Building
Professional Fees 298.00 Legal and Auditing Fees
Phones and Telecommunications 0.00 Phone Charges
Subsidiaries 0.00 Subsidy to Rex’s Den
Bank Charges 2,301.53 General Bank Charges, H&D E-Transfer Fees

TOTAL EXPENSE $104,864.85

NET INCOME (LOSS) (73,243.22)

6



Mathooshan Manoharan VP Operations

Community Culture Project

Successful completion of the community culture project. Organized installation of vinyl mural and neon signs, and

assembly of arcade games. Worked alongside OSEW,  Scarborough Shooting Stars, Duro the Third, and Scarborough

Spots to bring this project to life. UTSC’s Athletics and Recreation department reached out to create some marketing

content on the new space as well.

1265 Bistro

Throughout the span of this month VP Operations took part in ensuring operations for the bistro ran smoothly

alongside JAB Management. This included having SRI meetings to check in and relay feedback, as well as plan future

developments in the space. Feedback from the survey is continually being considered and implemented as well.

Food Centre

Our first grocery pick-up for this year took place on Jan 20th 2023. We also hired two more food centre

coordinators and will be implementing a second grocery pick up day considering the high demand for the service

centre and the number of individuals we are servicing.

Sponsorships

Created a tailored sponsorship package from the undergraduate research symposium and organized meetings with

organizations including CivicLab.To to forge sponsorship opportunities.

MLSE/Marlies & Event Collaboration

Ensured successful execution of the Marlies event alongside UTSC departments including Residence life, Athletics and

Recreation and SCAA.

In addition to this, VP Operations also took part in supporting other initiatives and events that the other executive

members will be mentioning including sip and paint night, jeopardy games night, paint night, battle of the DSAs

tabling, wellness fair, puppy yoga and more!

7



Amrith David VP Academics and University Affairs

AA&CC Advisory Committee

Your VP AUA and your VP Equity attended the AA&CC Advisory Committee meetings throughout the semester to

discuss the growth of the AA&CC office including new updates to the office as recommendations proposed through a

student lens. We were able to discuss the budget proposals in this space that were later on voted on at the Council of

Student Services. For more information please reach out to at academics@scsu.caAmrith David

Academic Integrity and Appeals/Petition Cases

Your VP AUA assisted 7 students in academic integrity cases throughout the month of January and was successful in

determining the lowest sanction possible for each student. As the semester began, appeals and petitions were

discussed with over 10 students throughout the month. For more information please reach out to atAmrith David

academics@scsu.ca

Undergraduate Research Symposium

Your VP AUA and your VP External are underway in planning the most exciting academic event of the year. Currently

the research submission callout is out and we highly encourage students in every discipline to submit their research

despite the research not fitting in with the team. The URS Leaders team is underway with sponsorships, and events and

promotion work. Currently we are underway in booking our keynote speaker for the event as well as securing our

community panel of judges for all 3 of the days. For more information please reach out to atAmrith David

academics@scsu.ca.

Battle of the DSAs

As the Vice President Academics and University Affairs it is my responsibility to organize engaging initiatives to

engage the Department Student Associations. I was successful in organizing SCSU’s first ever Battle of the DSAs. The

PNDA, BIOSA, GCSA, IDSSA, MESA, EPSA and ACMSA took part in a 4 day contest to sell various services, foods,

and goods to students while tabling. All proceeds from this initiative will be donated to a charity of choice by each

DSA. The DSA that accumulated the highest amount of money will be crowned the most supreme DSA on campus. For

more information please reach out to at academics@scsu.ca.Amrith David

Put Equity in Academics Petition

A petition with over 150 signatures was signed on this petition. The petition is demanding the university to extend the

CR/NCR deadline, to pass the Second Attempt for Credit Policy at the University Affairs Board, to include a Ramadan

Accommodation policy, to bring back hybrid options for learning and finally to take away exam deferral fees. The

petition demands have been brought up to the Dean of Academics and the Registrar's Office. The fight will never stop

and students united will never be defeated.  For more information please reach out to atAmrith David

academics@scsu.ca.

Law School Admission Prep Course

Your VP AUA has been working hard alongside the Uoft Faculty of Law and the Office of Student Experience to

introduce a free Law school admission prep course here at UTSC. We are currently reviewing the syllabus and

creating job descriptions for the positions. For more information please reach out to atAmrith David

academics@scsu.ca.

Bounce and Mingle

Your VP AUA alongside the IDS board of director organized a social event for first year students to socialize with

each other. The IDSSA, ASA and PSSA helped organize this event and the event was a major success as it was a sold

out event. For more information please reach out to at academics@scsu.ca.Amrith David

Academic Support Centre

8

mailto:amrith.david@mail.utoronto.ca
mailto:amrith.david@mail.utoronto.ca
mailto:amrith.david@mail.utoronto.ca
mailto:amrith.david@mail.utoronto.ca
mailto:amrith.david@mail.utoronto.ca
mailto:amrith.david@mail.utoronto.ca
mailto:amrith.david@mail.utoronto.ca
mailto:academics@scsu.ca
mailto:academics@scsu.ca
mailto:academics@scsu.ca
mailto:academics@scsu.ca
mailto:academics@scsu.ca


The ASC has been working to ensure that students' academic needs are met with accountability hours and with help in

academic advice. The ASC organized a Linkedin photoshoot and is currently working on the mentorship program and

the laptop rental program. For more information please reach out to at academics@scsu.ca.Amrith David

Alyssia Fernandes VP Campus Life

Jan 9 2023 Free Pancakes for Free Education

On the first day back, VP Campus Life and the exec team handed out free pancakes to students in the

student centre. A photobooth was set up in the bistro to bring students to the area and show off the new space. If you

have any questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia at campuslife@scsu.ca

Jan 10 2023 Sip and Paint

On Jan 10, VP Campus Life held the Sip and Paint night for students, with a large turn out. Mock tails were maid and

students were able to paint with friends.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia at

campuslife@scsu.ca

Jan 11 Game Night

On Jan 11, VP Campus Life hosted Family Feud for the students, the turnout was great and students were very

engaged. Our TikTok even went viral!  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia at

campuslife@scsu.ca

Jan 12 Karaoke

On Jan 12, VP Campus Life hosted Karaoke night in the bistro, where students sang, performed skits, danced and

mingled with others. Pizza was served at this event.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia at

campuslife@scsu.ca

Jan 13 Marlies Game

On Jan 13, VP Campus Life and execs attended the Marlies game with SCAA and Residence.  If you have any

questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia at campuslife@scsu.ca

Jan 16 Puppy Yoga

On Jan 16, VP Campus Life held puppy yoga for students to enjoy and destress, as they take on a new academic

semester. Students enjoyed this event very much, the tickets ran out in less than 20 minutes! We will definitely be

having this event again.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia at campuslife@scsu.ca

Jan 19 2023 Back to School Feast

On Jan 19, VP Campus Life held a free back to school feast for students to enjoy a butter chicken or vegetarian

dinner. Students also learned about food insecurity issues. It was a great experience for students to share a meal

together.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia at campuslife@scsu.ca

9

mailto:amrith.david@mail.utoronto.ca
mailto:academics@scsu.ca


Jan 23-26th Clubs Week

From Jan 23-26th, VP Campus Life held Clubs Week for all SCSU recognized clubs. Clubs were able to table and

meet students while participating in a competition to win funding. The winners of this will be announced on Monday at

the Social Mixer.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia at campuslife@scsu.ca

Jan 26 Risk

On Jan 26th, VP Campus Life and the Events and Membership Engagement Coordinator attended a risk meeting with

the university to present the Black History Month events. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia

at campuslife@scsu.ca

Jan 27 PEARS + Project Start Protest

On January 27th, VP Campus Life gave a speech at the PEARS +Project Start Protest at UTSC in solidarity with

survivors and those experiencing gender based violence. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Alyssia

at campuslife@scsu.ca

Thai Higashihara VP External

Upass

With the new year starting Vice President External was engaged in lobbying efforts to implement Upass. External

worked with the administration to implement and lobby Metrolinx. For more information please contact Thai Dillon

Higashihara at external@scsu.ca.

URS

With March fast approaching Vice President Academics and University Affairs and interim president is working to

plan the Undergraduate Research Symposium. This year we are hoping to have the theme of Decolonizing Education.

We conducted interviews for the planning committee, we planned the prompts and looked for talent. For more

information please contact Thai Dillon Higashihara at external@scsu.ca.

TTC Budget Deputation

With the rise of ttc fares of 10 cents Vice President External worked with TTCriders and Campaigns and Advocacy

Coordinator work to speak out against it in front of the Budget committee of the city of Toronto. We coordinated with

the TTC riders to speak out of the ongoing lack of funding within our key public services such as the TTC. It was a

resounding success and many people spoke against it. For more information please contact Thai Dillon Higashihara at

external@scsu.ca.

Enhancement fund

With clubs working to create a vibrant community here at UTSC. Vice President External and Former President

Sobowale discuss funding with the administration, granting over twenty applications. For more information please

contact Thai Dillon Higashihara at external@scsu.ca.

CSS

With the University Budget being discussed. Vice President External alongside Vice President Equity and Vice

President Academics and University Affairs sat on the Council of Student Services to review and vote on an increase

of student fees by 3.12 percent. With Vice President External’s ongoing commitment to democracy, He promoted a

secret ballot inorder for students to vote in favor or against without pressure by administration. The budget was

10

mailto:campuslife@scsu.ca
mailto:campuslife@scsu.ca


overwhelmingly passed with approval. For more information please contact Thai Dillon Higashihara at

external@scsu.ca.

Wellness fair

Mental health is high on the agenda for SCSU, especially for Vice President Equity. Hence she received a table space

for SCSU during this event. Vice President External and Vice President Operations supported in tabling effores at this

fair. Students overwhelmingly supported our efforts to combat mental illness. For more information please contact Thai

Dillon Higashihara at external@scsu.ca.

Meeting for URS Research Team

With the Undergraduate Research Symposium near in its implementation. Vice President Academics and University

Affairs and Vice President External successfully utilized the research plan for URS. For more information please

contact Thai Dillon Higashihara at external@scsu.ca.

Bounce and Mingle

With clubs socializing after a long break. The IDSSA with the collaboration of SCSU created bounce and mingle. Vice

President External and RSC coordinator represented SCSU at this event and was very successful in creating a space

to interact with students facilitating lots of deep conversations. For more information please contact Thai Dillon

Higashihara at external@scsu.ca.

Volunteer Training

With student engagement doubling over the past few months. On Saturday, SCSU hosted a successful volunteer

training, where we decreased various volunteer opportunities with each service center and trained students in

anti-oppressive practices. Overall students were thankful to be trained and the opportunity to work with SCSU. For

more information please contact Thai Dillon Higashihara at external@scsu.ca.

COSS meeting

With the rise of student fees. Vice President External sat on the Council of Student Services to discuss the increase in

fees, where fees are going and what student fees are used for on the Downtown campus. Vice President External

raised questions on the fee structure of COSS. Overall this was a productive discussion. For more information please

contact Thai Dillon Higashihara at external@scsu.ca.

URS performer meeting Kathleen / Thai Dillon

With URS being planned. Vice President External and Vice President Academics and University Affairs discussed with

potential performers for the Undergraduate Research Symposium. It was one of the most interesting meetings of this

year. For more information please contact Thai Dillon Higashihara at external@scsu.ca.

CFS-NGM

With the disruption occurring in the imperson meeting the Canadian Federation of Students moved regular

proceedings online. Vice President External represented Scarborough Campus in this meeting lasting all day from 10

am to 6 pm. This meeting was successful in passing the budget and various motions; however, the meeting forefronted

existing tensions between various member unions Canadian Federation. For more information please contact Thai

Dillon Higashihara at external@scsu.ca.

11



PEARS/START/SCSU Protest @UTSC re: Consent

With the Univeristy ongoing niglet of survivor centric policy, the SCSU executive team, worked with PEARS and Project

Start. The event was successful in calling to attention the various issues within the Universities existing policy. For more

information please contact Thai Dillon Higashihara at external@scsu.ca.

Yumna Abdelhameed VP Equity Updates

ACPA

VP Equity met with the advisory committee on physical accessibility (ACPA) to discuss future projects and how we can

improve accessibility to the university’s current spaces. For more information, please feel free to reach out to Yumna at

equity@scsu.ca.

Student Advisory on space

VP Equity and VP AUA met with a committee that proposed the conversion of the locker space into a student lounge

area. Suggestions, improvements and accessibility concerns were discussed in that meeting to move the project

forward. For more information, please feel free to reach out to Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

BiPOC girl chat

Every Monday starting January 16th to March 20th, the RSC hosts a BIPOC girl chat with partners from various

University departments including health and wellness and EDIO to hold a safer space for BIPOC female identifying

bodies to discuss relevant issues. For more information, please feel free to reach out to Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Meeting with Joe Wong

VP Equity along with VP AUA and VP Operations met with Dean Neel Joshi and VP International Joe Wong to discuss

and brainstorm ideas on how to make UTSC more international by expanding and enhancing our global study

programs. For more information, please feel free to reach out to Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Wellness Fair

SCSU tabled at the Health and Wellness: Wellness Fair. This is to support and bring awareness to Mental Health on

our campus. There was overwhelming support from students and departments all over. For more information, please

feel free to reach out to Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

RSC lunar year

The RSC hosted a lunar year event alongside one of our students. Music was played, traditional Chinese snacks were

served and students participated in painting. For more information, please feel free to reach out to Yumna at

equity@scsu.ca.

Clubs and Volunteer training

VP Equity supported VP Campus Life with training by leading the Anti-Oppression training. For more information,

please feel free to reach out to Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Shopping for mocktails

VP Equity supported VP Campus Life and events and membership coordinator to shop for our events for frost week.

This was a great week with an amazing variety of events that all went smoothly and successfully. For more

information, please feel free to reach out to Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Meeting with Vice Dean

12



A student’s concern was brought up to VP Equity, and was forwarded to the Vice Dean of Undergraduates. This

concern is now being investigated and handled while the student is looped in. For more information, please feel free

to reach out to Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Equity fund

VP Equity along with RSC coordinator and Vice Dean Nadia Rosemond discussed an organization’s application for the

Equity fund. Application was approved. For more information, please feel free to reach out to Yumna at

equity@scsu.ca.

BNI

VP Equity met with a representative from the Black North Initiative along with representatives from various

departments on campus to discuss an event happening on March 23rd. This event is to empower Black Women and

will feature panelists as well as a chance to network with different Black Professionals in the GTA. For more

information, please feel free to reach out to Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

BHM

Planning has been ongoing regarding Black History Month. Several meetings with management, booking agencies

and different organizations to discuss collaborations have been held. Additionally, the BHM planning committee has

been having meetings to discuss and divide logistics. This is going to be an exciting month so please come out! For

more information, please feel free to reach out to Yumna at equity@scsu.ca.

Transit Grant

Transit Grant is finally up and running! Please share it with everyone you know! We are really excited about this

initiative and hopefully it will be a recurring thing! Stay tuned for more information. For more information, please feel

free to reach out to Yumna Abdelhameed at equity@scsu.ca.

13



Executive Committee Meeting

Scarborough Campus Students’ Union | Local 99, Canadian Federation of Students

December 2nd, 2022 |Hybrid

1. Attendance: Sobowale, Abdelhameed,Manoharan, Fernandes, Nicole b. Absent: Higashihara,

David

2. Call to order: 5:06pm

3. Approval of the Agenda

Motion Moved:S Seconded: Abdelhameed

Be it resolved that the agenda for the December 2nd, 2022 Executive Committee meeting be approved as

presented.

Motion Carries

4. Equity Statement

5. Emergency Grant Recipients

Motion                                 Moved: Abdelhameed Seconded: Higashihara

Be it resolved that applicant #64 receive $300 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #65 receive not eligible in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #66 receive not eligible in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #67 receive $500 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #68 receive not eligible in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that the Emergency Grant recipient for the December 2nd, 2022 Executive Committee

meeting be approved as presented.

Motion Carries

6. Abolishing the Bursary committee

● Planning around 5 people schedule is difficult

● Demand for the grant is high

● Move to ECM instead of Bursary committee

● Separate day to go over bursary applications

● 4 execs and a board member (VP Equity, External, Academics and President or

designates)

● Bi-weekly meetings

● Will amend Policy

14



7. Updates

● Abdelhameed

○ Done with Equity week

○ Black History Month Planning

○ Connecting with Black Clubs and Departments

○ Meeting with BHM Planning committee (Each person is assigned a role)

○ Working on the Tool Kit for Positive space

● Alyssia

○ Holiday programming and winter week of welcome

○ Conference during MCW, community based discussions

● David

● Meeting with Shelby from the Registrar's office with Yumna about Ramadan

Accommodation

● LSAT prep courses for UTSC

● URS Planning going well

● Academic integrity cases (2)

Michael

- Meeting with OVPS AND Upper Admin

- Survival Guide

Thai

- URS Planning going well

- Working on Upass with Mathooshan

- Planning for Rainbow TiE Gala

- Sustainability policies for the Union, reaching out to different Unions

- Transit Grants in January, trying to get support for UPass

- Housing discussion yesterday was great, changing housing policy to co-op to get students' support.

8. Adjournment

Motion                                    Moved: Fernandes                                   Seconded: Higashihara

Be it resolved that the December 2nd, 2022 ECM meeting be adjourned at 12:08pm

Motion Carries

15



Executive Committee Meeting

Scarborough Campus Students’ Union | Local 99, Canadian Federation of Students

December 13th, 2022 |Hybrid

1. Attendance: Sobowale,Abdelhameed,Fernandes, Nicole b. Absent: Higashihara, Manoharan,David

2. Call to order: 5:06PM

3. Approval of the Agenda

Motion Moved: Sobowale Seconded: Abdehlameed

Be it resolved that the agenda for the December 14th, 2022 Executive Committee meeting be approved

as presented.

Motion Carries

4. Equity Statement

Read by Abdelhameed

5. Emergency Grant Recipients

Motion                                 Moved: Abdelhameed Seconded: Fernandes

Be it resolved that applicant #69 receive $200 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #70 receive $250 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #71 is not eligible to receive SCSU Emergency Funding

sc

Be it resolved that applicant #72  requires follow-up for further information

Be it resolved that applicant #73 is not eligible to receive SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #74 receive $250 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #75 requires follow-up for further information

Be it resolved that applicant #76 is not eligible to receive SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #77 receive $500 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that the Emergency Grant recipient for the December 13th, 2022 Executive Committee

meeting be approved as presented.

Motion Carries

6. Adjournment

Motion                                    Moved: Sobowale Seconded: Fernandes

Be it resolved that the December 13th, 2022 ECM meeting be adjourned at

Motion Carries

16



Executive Committee Meeting

Scarborough Campus Students’ Union | Local 99, Canadian Federation of Students

January 20th, 2023 |

Attendance: Sobowale, Abdelhameed, Nicole b, Higashihara, David, Manoharan Absent: Fernandes

1. Call to order: 3:25pm

2. Approval of the Agenda

Motion Moved: Sobowale Seconded: Abdelhameed,

Be it resolved that the agenda for the January 20th, 2023 Executive Committee meeting be approved as

presented.

Motion Carries

3. Equity Statement

4. Emergency Grant Recipients

Motion                                 Moved: Abdelhameed Seconded: Higashihara

Be it resolved that applicant #78 receive $230 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #79 receive $500 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #80 receive $250 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #81 receive $500 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #82 receive $500 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that applicant #83 receive $250 in SCSU Emergency Funding

Be it resolved that the Emergency Grant recipient for the December 20th, 2022 Executive Committee

meeting be approved as presented.

Motion Carries

5. BioSA agreed to give $1500 for their Professor vs. Students event. They need someone from SCSU

to MC and SCSU will have our logo on it.

Motion                                 Moved: David Seconded: Higashihara

17



6. An organization named storwell reached out to SCSU to host their grants for foster students. They

will come up with a messaging for the website and we will let students know about the grant on our

website.

Be it resolved that we agree to have the storewell grant application link be added to the current SCSU

Bursary and grants tab on the SCSU website

Motion                  Moved: Sobowale        Seconded: David

Motion carries

7. Adjournment

Motion                                    Moved: Sobowale                                  Seconded: Higashihara

Be it resolved that the January 20th, 2023 ECM meeting be adjourned at 3:45pm

Motion Carries

18



Bursary Committee Meeting

Scarborough Campus Students’ Union | Local 99, Canadian Federation of Students

December 12th, 2022 | Via Zoom

1. Attendance: Abdelhameed, Carlos, Siva, Sobowale

2. Call to order: 1:05

3. Approval of the Agenda

Motion Moved: Sobowale                   Seconded: Abdelhameed

Be it resolved that the agenda for the December 12th, 2022 Bursary Committee meeting be approved as

presented.

Motion carries.

4. Bursary recipients

Motion                                 Moved: Abdelhameed Seconded: Sobowale

Be it resolved that applicant #61 is 150 for SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #62 receive $200  in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #63 is ineligible in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #64 receive $300 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #65 is ineligible  in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #66  is ineligible in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #67  is ineligible in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #68 receive $400 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #69 receive  [not eligible]  in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #70 receive $100 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #71 receive [not eligible]in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #72 receive $200 ]in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #73 receive $500 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #74 receive $200 in SCSU Bursary Grant

19



Be it resolved that applicant #75 receive $200 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #76 [not eligible for] SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #77 receive $120 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #78 receive $150 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #79 receive $300 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #80 receive $300 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #81 receive $500 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #82 [not eligible for] in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #83 [not eligible for] SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #84 [not eligible for] SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #85 [not eligible for] SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #86 [not eligible for] in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #87 [not eligible for] in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #88 [not eligible for] SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #89 receive $74 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #90 receive $200 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #91 receive $150 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #92 receive $74 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #93 receive $75 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #94 receive $100 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #95 [not eligible for] SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #96 [not eligible for] SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #97 receive $360 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #98 [not eligible for] SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #99 receive $100 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #100 [not eligible for] SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #101 [not eligible for]  SCSU Bursary Grant

20



Be it resolved that applicant #102 receive $170 in SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #103 [not eligible for ] SCSU Bursary Grant

Be it resolved that applicant #104 [[not eligible for] SCSU Bursary Grant

4. Dollar for Daycare recipients

Motion                                 Moved: Abdelhameed Seconded: Siva

Be it resolved that applicant #1 receive $2000 SCSU Dollar for Daycare Bursary

Motion Caries

5. Motion to Adjourn

Motion Moved: Abdelhameed                 Seconded: Sobowale

Be it resolved that the December 12th  Bursary Committee Meeting be adjourned at 2:12pm

Motion Carries

21


